NYMNPA

31/10/2018

From: James Cox

Sent: 31 October 2018 11:14

To: Rob Smith

Cc:

Subject: NYM/2018/0585/CVC (Woodsmith, Phase 7) [NLP-DMS.FID262297]

Rob,

Further to the information submitted to you last Friday (26”‘), please find attached - for
completeness — updated planning drawings that reflect the following:

¢ The updated ventilation details, as per those sent to you on 26/10. Note that these
are now smaller than those shown on rev. 1 of the Phase 7 Construction
Masterplan;

e The realigned temporary winch house building to the west of the production shaft;

¢ A relocation of temporary workshops from the north west corner to a central part
of the site; and

e The re-orientation of the MTS structures.

I can also confirm that the proposed external lighting of the Siltbuster building will be
sensor operated so that it is on only when needed (i.e. for safe access and egress).

Thanks


m.barnes
Stamp


James Cox
Senior Planner
Lichfields, 3rd Floor, 15 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2JG

NYMNPA

31/10/2018



http://twitter.com/lichfieldsuk/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/355334/
https://lichfields.uk/content/insights/going-the-last-mile?email-signature
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